
Mayer Community Center – Council Chambers - 413 Bluejay Avenue, Mayer, MN 55360 

PLANNING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday 
July 2, 2019 

6:30 PM 

1. Call the meeting to order.

2. Approval of the agenda.

3. Approval of the minutes from the June 4, 2019 Planning Commission meeting.

4. Review of the proposed text amendment to the Zoning Ordinance regarding
storm shelter requirements.

5. Next Meeting  - Tuesday, August 6,  2019

6. Commissioners Report

7. Adjournment.

1



City of Mayer 
Planning Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, June 4, 2019 

 
Commission Members Present: Chairperson Tom Stifter, Council Liaison Tice Stieve-
McPadden, Commissioners Les Hahn, Michael Sommerfeld, Don Wachholz and Barney Johnson. 
 
Commission Members Absent: Commissioner Patty Lanting. 
 
Others Present: None. 
 
Staff Present: John Anderson of Municipal Development Group, LLC 
             
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairperson Tom Stifter. 
 
ADOPT AGENDA. 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Wachholz and seconded by 
Commissioner Johnson.  Motion carried 6/0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A motion to approve the May 7, 2019 Planning Commission minutes was made by Commissioner 
Wachholz and seconded by Commissioner Johnson. Motion carried 6/0. 
 
FINAL REVIEW OF THE CITY OF MAYER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 2040 
UPDATE. 
At 6:33 PM, Planning Consultant Anderson, presented the information on the City of Mayer 2040 
Comprehensive Plan update. Planning Consultant Anderson stated that the draft plan was 
submitted for the mandatory six month review in September of 2018 and that this plan was 
updated to include all the recommendations that were received during the six month review.  
 
Commissioner Hahn asked if the plan could be changed after the official approval of the plan.  
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that once the official plan is adopted, that amendments to 
amend the comp plan could be made at that time. He further stated that the current plan is still in 
effect until the new Comprehensive Plan is adopted and that the Metropolitan Council is no 
longer allowing the current Comprehensive Plan to be amended.  
 
A motion to recommend the City Council approve the submittal of the final draft of the City of 
Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan to the Metropolitan Council was made by Commissioner 
Johnson and seconded by Commissioner Hahn. Motion carried 6/0. 
 
NEXT MEETING. 
Next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, July 2, 2019.  
 
COMMISSIONERS REPORT. 
None. 
 
 

2



ADJOUNRNMENT. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Johnson and seconded by Commissioner Wachholz to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:54 PM.  Motion carried 6/0. 

3



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 1 

Mayer Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

     June 24, 2019 
Text Amendment Regarding Storm Shelter Requirements 

 
APPLICATION DATA 
 
Meeting Date:    July 2, 2019 
 
Applicant:  This is a City of Mayer initiated text amendment. 
   
BACKGROUND DATA 
 
Action  
Requested: The City of Mayer has initiated a review of language in relation to storm shelter 

requirements. The draft text is proposed to be added as a new section 152.103 within 
the zoning ordinance for the City of Mayer. Definitions are also proposed to be added 
to section 152.103 Definitions of the zoning ordinance as well.   

 
Background: Staff has been directed to draft a Residential Storm Shelter Ordinance that 

addresses short term protection for slab on grade home from tornadoes and extreme 
straight line winds. Potential new text is listed below and is proposed to be inserted 
into Title XV: Land Usage, Chapter 152: Zoning as a new section 152.103. 

 
152.003  DEFINITIONS. 
 

STORM SHELTER. A structure or portion of a structure designed to protect its occupants from 
extreme winds such as tornadoes and straight line winds and the flying debris propelled by them. 

 
DUAL PURPOSE STORM SHELTER. A structure or portion of a structure designed for use as a 

storm shelter and also for some other secondary permitted use. 
 
SINGLE PURPOSE STORM SHELTER. A structure or portion of a structure designed for use only as 

a storm shelter. 
 
152.103  STORM SHELTERS. 
 
(A) Purpose. The purpose of this section is to provide short term protection from tornadoes and extreme 

straight line winds by providing minimum standards of design for the construction of any dwelling or 
dwelling unit that is constructed as a slab-on-grade or any manufactured home. Provisions shall be 
made to provide for storm protection internally to the dwelling or dwelling unit.  

 
(B) Requirements. All residential dwellings or dwelling units constructed slab on-grade, shall provide 

storm protection, either internally to the structure or in a separate storm shelter structure. Storm 
shelters internal to the dwelling or dwelling unit shall be provided in a bathroom, laundry room or 
multi-purpose room so as to ensure accessibility.  

 
(1) Storm shelters shall be constructed to repel debris propelled by EF-5 tornadoes or extreme 

straight line wind speeds of up to two hundred (200) miles per hour. (per what building standard?) 
 
(2) Storm shelters constructed internally to the structure may be designed as a single or dual 

purpose storm shelter. 
 
(3) If a storm shelter is externally attached to the principal structure, it shall be considered part of the 

principal structure and shall be meet all setback and zoning requirements required for the 
principal structure. Said externally attached storm shelter shall be located on the side or rear of 
the dwelling unit and shall consist of the same exterior materials as the principal structure. 

4



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 2 

 
(4) A minimum floor space of five (5) square feet per person and a minimum ceiling height of not less 

than seven feet (7') over sixty percent (60%) of the floor space is required within the storm 
shelter. 

 
(5) A minimum of two (2) persons per bedroom in each dwelling or dwelling unit shall be used to 

determine the minimum floor space required or the number of occupancy spaces within the storm 
shelter.   

 
(6) Separate external storm shelters shall not be considered an accessory structure unless it is 

designed as a dual purpose storm shelter. (External storm shelters shall be considered accessory 
structures and shall be subject to the accessory structure provisions.) 

 
(7) All storm shelters shall not be obstructed by storage. 
 

(C) Compliance. Additional compliance with this section shall be based upon Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) guidelines and standards, except that the shelter door shall be solid 
core construction (not limited to metal) and only one deadbolt lock shall be required.  

 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED 
 
After review and discussion by the members of the Planning Commission, direction should be given to 
staff on what direction to go on the proposed text amendment. General feedback is expected.  
 
If you have any questions relating to the text amendment prior to the Planning Commission meeting, 
please feel free to contact me at:  jandersonmdg@gmail.com or call direct at 952-855-4596. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC 
 

John Anderson 
 
John Anderson, Associate 
Consulting Planner, City of Mayer 

 
  
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
Storm Shelter Handout Provided by Planning Commission Member Les Hahn 
 

 
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



LAKEVILLE 
 
11-17-27: STORM SHELTER:  
 
A.  Any dwelling or dwelling units that are constructed slab on-grade, provisions shall be made to 

provide for storm protection internally to the dwelling or dwelling unit. Storm shelters internal 
to the dwelling or dwelling unit shall be provided in a bathroom or laundry room so as to 
ensure accessibility and that the storm shelter is not obstructed by storage. 

 
B.  Compliance with this requirement shall be based upon federal emergency management 

agency (FEMA) guidelines and standards, except that the shelter door shall be solid core 
construction (not limited to metal) and only one deadbolt lock shall be required.  

 
 
RUSH CITY 
 
1. Storm Shelter: In cases where residential dwelling units are constructed slab on-grade, 

provisions shall be made to provide for storm protection either internally to the unit or in a 
separate storm shelter structure. Storm shelters internal to the dwelling or dwelling unit shall 
be provided in a bathroom, laundry room, multi-purpose room or interior hallway so as to 
ensure accessibility and that the storm shelter is not obstructed by storage. External storm 
shelters shall be considered accessory structures and shall be subject to the provisions of 
Section 1005.01, Subd. 3 of this Chapter. 

 
 
 
 

21


	1 PC Agenda 7-2-19
	2 PC Minutes 6-4-19 (1)
	City of Mayer
	Planning Commission
	Meeting Minutes
	Tuesday, June 4, 2019
	Commission Members Present: Chairperson Tom Stifter, Council Liaison Tice Stieve-McPadden, Commissioners Les Hahn, Michael Sommerfeld, Don Wachholz and Barney Johnson.
	Commission Members Absent: Commissioner Patty Lanting.
	Others Present: None.
	Staff Present: John Anderson of Municipal Development Group, LLC
	CALL MEETING TO ORDER.
	Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairperson Tom Stifter.
	ADOPT AGENDA.
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
	At 6:33 PM, Planning Consultant Anderson, presented the information on the City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan update. Planning Consultant Anderson stated that the draft plan was submitted for the mandatory six month review in September of 2018 and ...
	Commissioner Hahn asked if the plan could be changed after the official approval of the plan.
	Planning Consultant Anderson stated that once the official plan is adopted, that amendments to amend the comp plan could be made at that time. He further stated that the current plan is still in effect until the new Comprehensive Plan is adopted and t...
	A motion to recommend the City Council approve the submittal of the final draft of the City of Mayer 2040 Comprehensive Plan to the Metropolitan Council was made by Commissioner Johnson and seconded by Commissioner Hahn. Motion carried 6/0.
	NEXT MEETING.
	Next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, July 2, 2019.
	COMMISSIONERS REPORT.
	ADJOUNRNMENT.

	3 PC MEMO Storm Shelter Text Amend 6-24-19



